
 

Commission Meeting 
2nd Monthly Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 5:30 p.m. 
 

Point Hudson Pavilion Building, 355 Hudson Street, Port Townsend, & via Zoom 
https://zoom.us/ – or call (253) 215-8782 – and use Webinar ID: 862 6904 3651, Password: 

911887 
 
I. Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
II. Approval of Agenda 
III. Public Comments 

IV. Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Workshop & Business Meeting Minutes from June 12, 2024  ...........3-7 
B. Approval & Ratification of Warrants ......................................................................8-18 
C. Resolution 817-24 Authorizing Sale of Vessel Elmore (Henning Heinmann) .........19-20 
D. Resolution 818-24 Authorizing WSDOT Aviation Grant for JCIA Master Plan  

Update..................................................................................................................21-24 
E. Resolution 819-24 Authorizing WSDOT Aviation Grant for New Fuel System  

Project ..................................................................................................................25-28 
F. Approval of Pay Estimate #17, Wire to Orion Marine Construction for Point Hudson 

South Jetty Construction Work in 2024 for $22,595.11 .........................................29-30 
G. Spruce Goose Café Lease Assignment, Assumption & Amendment ......................31-56 

V. Second Reading ~ none 
VI. First Reading 

A. Rules Amendment 4.05.010 Credit System – Port Use of Slips Left Vacant by Moorage 
Licensees .................................................................................................................57-60 

VII. Regular Business 
A. Jefferson County International Airport, Building Site #6, Competing Hangar
 Proposals .................................................................................................................61-78 

VIII. Staff Comments  

IX. Commissioner Comments 

X. Next Meetings:   

 Wednesday, July 10, 2024 Commission Workshop at 9:30 a.m. & Commission Business 
Meeting at 1:00 p.m., via Zoom and in Person 

XI. Executive Session 

XII.  Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86269043651?pwd=MDlybTZHSmxaRW5BMW1CajdOTUJHUT09


Informational Items 
• Contract Update .........................................................................................................80 
• Rules Amendment Title 7 Union Wharf and City Dock ..............................................81-96 
• NWMC Port Security Letter of Support .....................................................................97 
• Commission Meeting Schedule..................................................................................98-100 



PoPT Commission Workshop Minutes 20240612 

PORT COMMISSION WORKSHOP MEETING – Wednesday, June 12, 2024 

The Port of Port Townsend Commission met in workshop session at the Point Hudson Pavilion 
Building, 355 Hudson Street, Port Townsend, and also online via Zoom. 

Present: Commissioners Hanke, Hasse and Petranek 
Executive Director Eron Berg 
Deputy Director Eric Toews 
Finance Director Connie Anderson 
Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer Matt Klontz 
Manager of Capital Projects Dave Nakagawara 
Project Administrator Natalie Toews 
Harbormaster Kristian Ferrero 

I. CALL TO ORDER (Rec. 00:00:00)

Commissioner Hanke called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

II. CLIMATE ACTION COMMITTEE GOALS (Rec. 00:00:00)

Kees Kolff and Cindy Jayne, Chair and Co-Chair respectively of the Climate Action
Committee gave a presentation. They provided an overview, CAC update and activities, new
greenhouse gas emissions and new carbon sequestration goals, and possible Port climate
activities for 2024-2025.

During Commission discussion, there was a discussion of concerns about solar power and
wind generation. Referenced was the Port Report from Spring 2023 with Port environmental
efforts and reference to regenerative farming at the Short Farm.

III. QUARTERLY CAPITAL PROJECT UPDATE (00:48:04)

Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer Matt Klontz distributed the capital projects
report. He and Manager of Capital Projects Dave Nakagawara reviewed individual project
updates for the Main Breakwater, Stormwater Treatment Improvement, North Boat Yard
Expansion, Sea Level Rise, and Launch Ramp w/Seasonal Float.

IV. COMMISSION ROUNDTABLE (01:30:00)

Commissioner Petranek led a commissioner discussion about speakers or particular topics of
interest for the Intergovernmental Collaborative Group.

Commissioner Hasse reported that the Clallam County Park and Rec Dept. is developing
campsites at Salt Creek recreational area associated with the Cascadia marine trail. This may be
an idea to explore at the Quilcene campground.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT - None

VI. ADJOURNMENT (Rec.  02:00:00):  The meeting adjourned at 11:32 a.m., there being no
further business before the Commission.

ATTEST: 

Page 3 of 100



Port Commission Workshop Meeting, June 12, 2024 pg. 2 

PoPT Commission Workshop Minutes 20240612 

_________________________________ 
Peter W. Hanke, President 

_________________________________ 
Pamela A. Petranek, Secretary 

_________________________________ 
Carol L. Hasse, Vice President 

Page 4 of 100



PoPT Commission Meeting Minutes 20240612-Comm.Mtg.Mins.docx 

PORT COMMISSION REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING – Wednesday, June 12, 2024 

The Port of Port Townsend Commission met for a regular business session at the Point Hudson 
Pavilion Building, 355 Hudson Street, Port Townsend, and also online via Zoom. 

Present: Commissioners Petranek, Hanke and Hasse 
Executive Director Eron Berg 
Director of Finance and Administration Connie Anderson 
Deputy Director Eric Toews 
Harbormaster Kristian Ferrero 
Lease and Contracts Administrator Sue Nelson 
Capital Projects Administrator Natalie Toews  

Via Zoom:  Attorney Seth Woolsen 

I. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Rec. 00:00:00)

Commissioner Hanke called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Rec. 00:00:35)

There were no changes.

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS – GENERAL (Rec. 00:00:47)

There were none.

IV. SPECIAL PRESENTATION (Rec. 00:01:40)

Staff recognized the 10-year Anniversaries for both Kristian Ferrero & Charlie Shaw with
comments about their significant contributions to the Port team.

V. CONSENT AGENDA (Rec. 00:08:39)

A. Approval of Business Meeting Minutes from May 22, 2024 and Special Meeting Minutes
May 29, 2024

B. Approval & Ratification of Warrants
Warrant #068560 in the amount of $3,196.80 is ratified 
Warrant #068561 through #068592 in the amount of $43,676.97 is ratified. 
Electronic Debit in the amount of $11,854.27 is ratified. 
Electronic Debit in the amount of $520.09 is ratified 
Warrant #068593 through #068597 and Electronic Payment in the total amount of 
$295,958.40 
Warrant No. #068471 and #068516 in the amount of $77,627.59 is void 
Warrant #068598 through #068639 in the amount of $77,591.15 is ratified. 

The Consent Agenda was approved as written. 

VI. SECOND READING - None

VII. FIRST READING - None

VIII. REGULAR BUSINESS (Rec. 00:08:58)

Page 5 of 100



Port Commission Regular Business Meeting, June 12, 2024 pg. 2 

PoPT Commission Meeting Minutes 20240612-Comm.Mtg.Mins.docx 

A. Short Planning Process Update (Rec. 00:02:45)

Deputy Director Eric Toews gave a status update from the June 5 Farm Steering
Committee. A presentation on the Farm Plan will be presented to the Commission at the
July 10 workshop. Staff will be working on lease agreements for ongoing farm
management in the short-term while working on long-term options. Additional assistance
will be sought from the University of Washington master planning students at a cost of
roughly $5,000. There was no Commission objection to that expenditure.

B. Year to Date February 2024 Financial Report (Rec. 00:28:02)

Director of Finance and Administration Connie Anderson reviewed meeting handouts
including consolidated financials, informational memorandum, and detailed financial
report. She responded to specific questions about operating revenue and expenses.

C. Harbormaster Report (Rec. 00:53:00)

Harbormaster Kristian Ferrero presented his report noting 75-ton and 300-ton traffic is
down from the former year. He spoke about the higher-than-normal amount of no shows
scheduled for the 300-ton haulout in May. Boat Haven nightly transient moorage is also
down and was attributed to an increase in guest monthly. There were three successful
shrimp openers at the Quilcene ramp and staff worked to park a record number of
vehicles.

IX. STAFF COMMENTS (Rec. 01:17:26)

Executive Director Eron Berg reported the Quilcene end of the year party is June 21.

Deputy Director Eric Toews reported on the work of the Joint Growth Management Steering
Committee on coordinating planning activities of jurisdictions required to plan (Jefferson
County and City of Port Townsend), including a review of the Countywide planning policies.

Director of Finance and Administration Connie Anderson spoke about attending her first
WPPA finance conference later this month. Two federal grant projects that were chosen for
review as part of the audit are the jetty and taxiway. A recent IT project was the transfer from
the former internet provider to Jefferson PUD fiber.

Lease and Contracts Administrator Sue Nelson announced Kevin Short vacated the short
property moving his trailer. The Spruce Goose sale is in process and a lease assignment will be
coming to the Commission. There are inquiries about the future of the Point Hudson moorage
& engineering offices for possible rent.

Capital Projects Administrator Natalie Toews reported working with maintenance to catalog
repairs as well as continued work on capital projects reporting.

Harbormaster Kristian Ferrero reported busy summer activity including mitigating the visiting
sea lions to the docks.

Port Attorney Seth Woolsen announced that Frank Chmelik will attend the next Port
Commission meeting in his place.

X. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS (Rec. 01:28:00)

Commissioner Petranek reported on her attendance at the EDC Board meeting. Some
discussion ensued about possible speakers for an upcoming ICG meeting as discussed at the
morning workshop. Eron Berg agreed to facilitate ideas.

Page 6 of 100



Port Commission Regular Business Meeting, June 12, 2024 pg. 3 

PoPT Commission Meeting Minutes 20240612-Comm.Mtg.Mins.docx 

XI. NEXT PUBLIC WORKSHOP & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING (Rec. 01:33:49)

Wednesday, June 26, 2024 at 5:30 p.m., via Zoom and in Person

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION – None

XIII. ADJOURNMENT (Rec. 01:34:01):  meeting adjourned at 2:34 p.m., there being no further
business before the Commission.

ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 

Peter W. Hanke, President 
_________________________________ 
Pamela A. Petranek, Secretary 

_________________________________ 
Carol L. Hasse, Vice President 

Page 7 of 100



Page 8 of 100



Page 9 of 100



Page 10 of 100



Page 11 of 100



Page 12 of 100



Page 13 of 100



Page 14 of 100



Page 15 of 100



Page 16 of 100



Page 17 of 100



Page 18 of 100



RESOLUTION NO. 817 - 24 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF THE PORT OF 
PORT TOWNSEND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF VESSELS LOCATED 
WITHIN THE PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND’S MOORAGE FACILITIES; 

DECLARING, WHERE TITLE REVERTS TO THE PORT OF PORT 
TOWNSEND, THAT THE VESSELS NOT NEEDED FOR PORT OF PORT 

TOWNSEND’S PURPOSES; AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR TO SELL OR OTHERWISE DISPOSE OF THE VESSELS. 

WHEREAS, the owners of the vessels listed on Exhibit “A” owe the Port of Port Townsend 
charges.  These charges are listed on Exhibit “A” and have not been paid. 

WHEREAS, the Port of Port Townsend has followed the procedures in RCW 53.08.320, 

WHEREAS, the vessels listed on Exhibit “A” are not needed for Port of Port Townsend purposes; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

1. Pursuant to RCW 53.08.320, the Executive Director or the Executive Director’s designee
(hereinafter the “Executive Director”) is hereby authorized to conduct a public sale of the vessels listed on 
Exhibit “A.” The Executive Director shall sell the vessels to the highest and best bidder for cash.  The 
Executive Director is further authorized, at the Executive Director’s discretion, to determine a minimum bid 
requirement and/or require a letter of credit for the vessels to discourage the future abandonment of the 
vessels. 

2. Pursuant to RCW 53.08.090, for those vessels listed on Exhibit “A” where title reverts to the
Port of Port Townsend, the vessels are not needed for Port of Port Townsend purposes and therefore 
declared surplus property. 

3. Pursuant to RCW 53.08.090, for those vessels listed on Exhibit “A” where title reverts to the
Port of Port Townsend, the Executive Director is authorized to sell the vessels or otherwise dispose of the 
vessels at the Executive Director’s discretion. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners on the 26th day of June 2024, and duly authenticated 
in open session by the signature of the Commissioners voting in favor thereof with the seal of the 
Commission affixed here to. 

ATTEST: 

Pamela A. Petranek, Secretary Peter W. Hanke, President 

Carol L. Hasse, Vice President 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Port Attorney 

Page 19 of 100



E X H I B I T   A 

VESSEL NAME OWNER NAME AMOUNT 

OWING 

ELMORE Henning Heinmann $23,563.04 

Page 20 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE June 26, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ First Reading          ☐ Second Reading ☒ Regular Business

AGENDA TITLE IV. D. Resolution 818-24 Authorizing Application for Funds to Support
Development of an Airport Master Plan

STAFF LEAD Matt Klontz, Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☒ Motion ☐ Action ☒ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS 1. Staff Report
2. Resolution 818-24

If adopted as part of the Consent Agenda, no further action is needed. 

Alternative:  Remove from Consent Agenda for discussion.  Recommended Action:  Move to approve 
Resolution 818-24 Authorizing Application for Funds to Support Development of an Airport Master 
Plan 

Page 21 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
INFORMATIONAL MEMO 

Memo Page 1 of 1 

DATE: 6/26/2024 

TO: Port Townsend Port Commission 

FROM:  Matt Klontz P.E., Port Capital Project Director 

SUBJECT: Grant Authorizing Resolution No. 818-24, for JCIA Master Plan Update 

ISSUE:  Should the Port Commission authorize the Executive Director to execute agreements as may be 
needed with the Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) to secure up to $16,666 in 
WSDOT grant funding for JCIA Master Plan Update? 

BACKGROUND:  The Port is embarking on updating the master plan for the JCIA that was last updated in 
2014. Periodic updates of master plans are common. In this instance, the update will serve to recalibrate 
the forecast of aviation activity including quantifying the type of aircraft using the facilities. This 
information will be used to develop and an array of capital projects needed for a twenty-year horizon to 
address needs. The master plan update will also offer an opportunity to change the airport layout plan 
to include Port owned property into the airport layout for future non-aviation related development. 

DISCUSSION:  The WSDOT grant application requires an adoption resolution to 1) authorize submission 
of the grant application, 2) state that matching funds are available, and 3) demonstrate elected officials’ 
project support. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Total project cost is anticipated not to exceed $333,333. FAA is funding 90% of eligible 
project costs in the amount of $300,000. The Port anticipates WSDOT funding 5% of eligible project 
costs in the amount of $16,666. The Port’s share of project cost is the remaining 5% in the amount of 
$16,667. The Port Net Operating Income is sufficient for 2024, and therefore has the matching funds 
available to cover its share of project costs. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the attached Resolution 818-24 authorizing the Executive Director to 
execute and file such documents and agreements as may be necessary to secure funding assistance to 
support the master plan update.   

ATTACHMENTS:  One (1) attachment is included:  draft Port Commission Resolution No. 818-24. 

Page 22 of 100



RESOLUTION NO. 818-24 1 JUNE 26, 2024 

RESOLUTION NO. 818-24 

A Resolution of the Commission of the Port of Port Townsend 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND TO FILE APPLICATIONS 
WITH THE WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, AVIATION 

DIVISION, SEEKING AIRPORT AID GRANT FUNDS TO SUPPORT DEVELOPMENT OF AN 
AIRPORT MASTER PLAN FOR THE JEFFERSON COUNTY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, AND 

ASSURING THAT LOCAL MATCHING FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE AND AUTHORIZED. 

WHEREAS, the Port of Port Townsend is a municipal corporation established in 1924 
under Title 53 of the Revised Code of Washington; and 

WHEREAS, under RCW 53, the Port of Port Townsend is responsible for developing and 
maintaining infrastructure that fosters economic development, providing transportation 
facilities that support commerce and communities within Jefferson County; and 

WHEREAS, under RCW §53.08.020 the Port of Port Townsend is specifically authorized 
to construct, purchase, acquire, lease, maintain and operate air transfer and terminal 
facilities subject to all applicable state and federal laws; and 

WHEREAS, the Port of Port Townsend is applying for financial assistance through the 
2024 Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) Airport Aid Grant 
Program to partially fund development of an Airport Master Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the grant agreement for WSDOT financial assistance imposes certain 
obligations upon the applicant Port, and requires the Port to provide a local share of the 
project cost; and 

WHEREAS, the Port anticipates that the total development cost of the Airport Master 
Plan will not exceed $333,333, of which amount $300,000 is anticipated from the 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), $16,666 anticipated from the WSDOT Aviation 
Division, with the remaining $16,667 (5%) to be provided through Port of Port 
Townsend matching funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Net Operating Income is sufficient for 2024, and therefore has the 
matching funds available to cover its share of project costs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Port Commission of the Port of Port 
Townsend, as follows: 

Page 23 of 100



RESOLUTION NO. 818-24 2 JUNE 26, 2024 

1. Port Executive Director, Eron Berg, or his designee, is authorized to execute and
file such documents as may be necessary for the application and award of
Airport Aid grant assistance on behalf of the Port of Port Townsend with the
WSDOT Aviation Division.

2. Upon consultation with the Port’s Director of Finance and Administration,
Connie Anderson, the Commission of the Port of Port Townsend has concluded,
and hereby assures WSDOT Aviation Division, that local matching funds are
available and have been authorized for the Airport Master Plan project.

ADOPTED this 26th day of June 2024, by the Commission of the Port of Port Townsend 
and duly authenticated in open session by the signatures of the Commissioners voting in 
favor thereof and the Seal of the Commission duly affixed. 

ATTEST: 

Pamela A. Petranek, Secretary Peter W. Hanke, President 

Carol L. Hasse, Vice President 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Port Attorney 

Page 24 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE June 26, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ First Reading          ☐ Second Reading ☒ Regular Business

AGENDA TITLE 
IV. E. Resolution 819-24 Authorizing Application for Funds to Support Pre-

Construction of a New Fuel System at the Jefferson County International
Airport

STAFF LEAD Matt Klontz, Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☒ Motion ☐ Action ☒ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS 1. Staff Report
2. Resolution 819-24

If adopted as part of the Consent Agenda, no further action is needed. 

Alternative:  Remove from Consent Agenda for discussion.  Recommended Action:  Move to approve 
Resolution 819-24 Authorizing Application for Funds to Support Pre-Construction of a New Fuel 
System at the Jefferson County International Airport 

Page 25 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
INFORMATIONAL MEMO 

Memo Page 1 of 1 

DATE: 6/26/2024 

TO: Port Townsend Port Commission 

FROM:  Matt Klontz P.E., Port Capital Project Director 

SUBJECT: Grant Authorizing Resolution No. 819-24, for the Pre-Construction Phase of the 
New Fuel System Project 

ISSUE:  Should the Port Commission authorize the Executive Director to execute agreements as may be 
needed with the Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) to secure up to $8,333 in 
WSDOT grant funding for the pre-construction phase of the New Fuel System Project at JCIA? 

BACKGROUND:  The fuel system at the JCIA needs replacement as facilities are at the end of their 
service life. This project will install a new above ground tank and fuel dispensers at the location of the 
existing system, which will be decommissioned and removed in a separate project through a partnership 
with the Washington State Pollution Liability Insurance Agency. 

DISCUSSION:  The WSDOT grant application requires an adoption resolution to 1) authorize submission 
of the grant application, 2) state that matching funds are available, and 3) demonstrate elected officials’ 
project support. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Total project cost for the design and permitting for the new fuel system is anticipated 
not to exceed $166,667. FAA is funding 90% of eligible project costs in the amount of $150,000. The Port 
anticipates WSDOT funding 5% of eligible project costs in the amount of $8,333. The Port’s share of 
project cost is the remaining 5% in the amount of $8,334. The Port’s Industrial Development District 
(IDD) Levy Fund is sufficient for 2024, and therefore has the matching funds available to cover its share 
of project costs. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the attached Resolution No. 819-24 authorizing the Executive Director 
to execute and file such documents and agreements as may be necessary to secure funding assistance 
to support the new fuel system.   

ATTACHMENTS:  One (1) attachment is included:  draft Port Commission Resolution No. 819-24. 

Page 26 of 100



RESOLUTION NO. 819-24 1 JUNE 26, 2024 

RESOLUTION NO. 819-24 

A Resolution of the Commission of the Port of Port Townsend 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND TO FILE APPLICATIONS 
WITH THE WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, AVIATION 

DIVISION, SEEKING AIRPORT AID GRANT FUNDS TO SUPPORT PRE-CONSTRUCTION OF 
A NEW FUEL SYSTEM AT THE JEFFERSON COUNTY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, AND 

ASSURING THAT LOCAL MATCHING FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE AND AUTHORIZED. 

WHEREAS, the Port of Port Townsend is a municipal corporation established in 1924 
under Title 53 of the Revised Code of Washington; and 

WHEREAS, under RCW 53, the Port of Port Townsend is responsible for developing and 
maintaining infrastructure that fosters economic development, providing transportation 
facilities that support commerce and communities within Jefferson County; and 

WHEREAS, under RCW §53.08.020 the Port of Port Townsend is specifically authorized 
to construct, purchase, acquire, lease, maintain and operate air transfer and terminal 
facilities subject to all applicable state and federal laws; and 

WHEREAS, the Port of Port Townsend is applying for financial assistance through the 
2024 Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) Airport Aid Grant 
Program to partially fund the pre-construction phase of a new fuel system; and 

WHEREAS, the grant agreement for WSDOT financial assistance imposes certain 
obligations upon the applicant Port, and requires the Port to provide a local share of the 
project cost; and 

WHEREAS, the Port anticipates that the total pre-construction cost of the Airport Fuel 
System will not exceed $166,667, of which amount $150,000 is anticipated from the 
FAA, $8,333 anticipated from the WSDOT Aviation Division, with the remaining $8,334 
(5%) to be provided through Port of Port Townsend matching funds; and 

WHEREAS, the availability of Port Industrial Development District (IDD) Levy funds is 
sufficient for 2024, and therefore has the matching funds available to cover its share of 
project costs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Port Commission of the Port of Port 
Townsend, as follows: 

Page 27 of 100



RESOLUTION NO. 819-24 2 JUNE 26, 2024 

1. Port Executive Director, Eron Berg, or his designee, is authorized to execute and
file such documents as may be necessary for the application and award of
Airport Aid grant assistance on behalf of the Port of Port Townsend with the
WSDOT Aviation Division.

2. Upon consultation with the Port’s Director of Finance and Administration,
Connie Anderson, the Commission of the Port of Port Townsend has concluded,
and hereby assures WSDOT Aviation Division, that local matching funds are
available and have been authorized for the pre-construction phase of the Airport
Fuel System project.

ADOPTED this 26th day of June 2024, by the Commission of the Port of Port Townsend 
and duly authenticated in open session by the signatures of the Commissioners voting in 
favor thereof and the Seal of the Commission duly affixed. 

ATTEST: 

Pamela A. Petranek, Secretary Peter W. Hanke, President 

Carol L. Hasse, Vice President 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Port Attorney 

Page 28 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE June 26, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ First Reading          ☐ Second Reading ☒ Regular Business

AGENDA TITLE IV. F. Pay Estimate #17, Wire to Orion Marine Construction for Point Hudson
South Jetty Construction Work in 2024 for $22,585.11

STAFF LEAD Connie Anderson, Director of Finance and Administration 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☒ Motion ☐ Action ☒ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS Wire Transfer Authorization 

If adopted as part of the Consent Agenda, no further action is needed. 

Alternative:  Remove from Consent Agenda for discussion.  Recommended Action:  Move to 
authorize Wire to Orion Marine Construction for Point Hudson South Jetty Construction Work 
in 2024 for $22,585.11 

Page 29 of 100



Page 30 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE June 26, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☒ Consent  ☐ 1st Reading  ☐ 2nd Reading  ☐ Regular Business  ☐ Informational

AGENDA TITLE IV. G. Spruce Goose Café Lease Assignment, Assumption & Amendment

STAFF LEAD Eric Toews, Deputy Director 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☒ Motion/Action ☐ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Staff Memo
B. Assignment, Assumption & Amendment of JCIA Ground Lease
C. Exhibit ‘A’ – October 1, 2009 JCIA Ground Lease between the Port and A

Casual Affair, Inc.

If adopted as part of the Consent Agenda, no further action is needed. 

Alternative: Remove from Consent Agenda for discussion.  Recommended Action:  Move to 
authorize Spruce Goose Assignment, Assumption & Amendment. 

Page 31 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

1 

ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT OF GROUND LEASE 
JEFFERSON COUNTY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

THIS ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT OF GROUND LEASE is dated 
this _____ day of June 2024, by and between A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC., d/b/a Spruce Goose 
Cafe ("Assignor"), and GOOSIN AROUND, INC., a Washington corporation, also d/b/a the 
Spruce Goose Cafe (“Assignee”), with a business address of 310 Airport Road, Port 
Townsend, WA 98368.  

WHEREAS, The PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND (“Lessor” or “Port”), a Washington 
Municipal Corporation, and Assignor entered that certain Ground Lease dated October 1, 
2009, for premises (the “Premises”) located at the Jefferson County International Airport, 
Port Townsend, Washington, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated 
herein by this reference (the “Lease”); and 

WHEREAS, Assignor desires to assign its interest in the Lease to Assignee, and 
Assignee desires to assume Assignor’s obligations under the Lease; and 

WHEREAS, Paragraph #17 of the Lease provides that the Assignor’s interest in the 
Lease may not be assigned unless Lessor grants its written consent to any such 
assignment, 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, Assignor and Assignee agree, and Lessor consents, as 
follows: 

1. Recitals Incorporated:  The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into and
made a part of this ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT OF GROUND LEASE,
including all defined terms referenced therein, with the same force and effect as if the
same were herein repeated fully and at length.  Capitalized terms used herein but not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Lease.

2. Assignment of Lease:  Assignor does hereby transfer, assign, convey and deliver to
Assignee its entire right, title and interest in the Lease and the Premises.

3. Assumption of Obligations:  Assignee does hereby accept this assignment and, for
the benefit of Assignor and Lessor, expressly assumes and agrees to hereafter perform all
the terms, covenants, conditions, and obligations of Assignor under the Lease, which
accrue from and after the date hereof.  Assignee has been furnished with a copy of the
Lease (Exhibit “A”), has reviewed the terms of the same, and understands the terms of the
Lease.

Page 32 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

2 

4. Indemnity:  Assignor agrees to save, indemnify, defend, and hold Assignee
harmless from and on account of any claims, demands, actions, losses, expenses, and
liabilities of Assignee under the Lease on account of or arising out of any obligations and
liabilities of the Assignee thereunder, arising prior to the date hereof.

Assignee agrees to save, indemnify, defend, and hold Assignor harmless from and 
on account of any claims, demands, actions, losses, expenses, and liabilities of Assignor 
under the Lease on account of or arising out of the obligations and liabilities so assumed 
and arising after the date hereof. 

5. Lessor Acknowledgement:  By executing this Assignment & Amendment, Lessor
expressly acknowledges the following:

a. That all rents, royalties, penalties, assessments, taxes, and charges of any kind
owing to Lessor arising out of the Lease have been timely paid, that no such
rents, royalties, penalties, assessments, taxes, or charges that have accrued to
date hereof are unpaid, and that to the best of Lessor’s knowledge there are no
rents, penalties, assessments, taxes, or charges of any kind contemplated by
Lessor to be imposed on or after the date hereof that are not specified in the
Lease;

b. That Assignor is not in default or violation of any provision of the Lease;
c. That the Lease is in effect in accordance with its terms; and
d. That the Lease is enforceable in accordance with its terms.

6. Successors and Assigns:  This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

7. Concurrent Amendment of Lease Paragraphs 4, 8 and 29:  Paragraph 4,
“DEPOSIT”, Paragraph 8, “MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF FACILITIES”, and Paragraph 29,
NOTICES of the Lease, are hereby deleted in their entirety and replaced with the following:

4. DEPOSIT:  Lessee shall deposit with the Port security in an amount
equivalent to two months rent plus applicable taxes (Five Hundred Sixty-Two Dollars 
and Forty-Two Cents ($562.42).1  The deposit shall be held by the Port as security for 
Lessee’s faithful performance of all its obligations under this Lease.  Any interest 
earned on amounts deposited shall be retained by the Port.  The deposit shall be 
returned to Lessee upon termination of this Lease, less any charges owing to the Port 
or expenses incurred by the Port in repairing damage caused by Lessee or restoring 
the leased premises to the condition required upon termination of this Lease. 

1 Security deposit calculated as follows:  $249.31 per month rent x 2 = $747.63; $498.42 x 12.84% LHT = $64.00; $498.42 + $64.00 = 
$562.42. 

Page 33 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

3 

8. MAINTENANCE & REPAIR OF IMPROVEMENTS & SEPTIC SYSTEM:
a. Maintenance and Repair - Generally.  Throughout the term of this

Lease, Lessee shall, at Lessee’s sole cost and expense, maintain the 
Premises and all improvements thereon in a good condition and state 
of repair.  The parties expressly acknowledge that the building and 
improvements may revert to the Port at the expiration or sooner 
termination of this Lease.  Accordingly, and in accordance with all 
applicable laws, rules, ordinances, orders and regulations, Lessee 
shall at its own expense and at all times: 
i) Keep the Premises and the adjoining paved areas and sidewalks
and in a neat, clean, and safe condition; 
ii) Monitor, maintain and repair all components of the septic and

Nibbler system installed to serve the Premises (e.g., sewage drain 
lines to lift station, control panel, grease trap(s), Nibbler tank, and 
aeration system); 

iii) Keep the exterior of the building upon the Premises clean and
presentable; 

iv) Periodically paint the exterior of the building upon the Premises as
necessary to present an attractive appearance; 

v) Not commit waste of any kind;
vi) Replace all cracked or broken glass in the building upon the

Premises; 
vii) Keep the electrical system and other mechanical systems

installed in the building upon the Premises in a good state of 
repair; 

viii) Protect all pipes and drains upon the Premises so that they will
not freeze or become clogged; and 

ix) Make all necessary repairs to the roof (structure or covering) and
foundation of the building upon the Premises, as well as the 
structure and exterior walls thereof. 

b. Repair, Restoration or Replacement in the Event of Damage or
Destruction.  Lessee shall promptly and diligently repair, restore and 
replace as required to maintain and comply with the requirements set 
forth above, or to remedy all damage to or destruction of all or any 
part of the improvements upon the leased Premises from any causes 
whatsoever.  The completed work of maintenance, compliance, 
repair, restoration, or replacement shall be equal in value, quality and 
use to the condition of the improvements before the casualty giving 
rise to the work, except as expressly provided to the contrary in this 
Lease.  The Port shall not be required to furnish any services or 
facilities or to make any repairs of any kind on or in the Premises.   

Page 34 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

4 

30. NOTICES:  All notices hereunder may be delivered or mailed.  If mailed,
they shall be sent by certified or registered mail to the following respective 
addresses: 

To Lessor: 
THE PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
c/o Lease & Contracts Administrator 
P.O. Box 1180 
Port Townsend, WA 98368 

To Lessee: 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. 
Attn: Vanessa McKenney 
310 Airport Road 
Port Townsend, WA 98368 

or to such other respective addresses as either party hereto may hereafter from 
time to time designate in writing.  Notices sent by mail shall be deemed to have 
been given when properly mained, and the postmark affixed by the United States 
Post Office shall be conclusive evidence of the date of mailing. 

All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain unchanged and in effect. 

This ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT of Ground Lease is authorized by the Port 
of Port Townsend Port Commission on the 26th day of June 2024, executed by the parties this 
___ day of June 2024, and effective upon the receipt of a deposit and liability insurance 
documentation from the Assignee. 

ASSIGNOR – A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC.: 

___________________________________ and by:  ___________________________________ 
Chris Cray, Governing Party Andrea Raymor, Governing Party 

ASSIGNEE – GOOSIN AROUND, INC.: 

___________________________________ 
Vanessa E. McKenney, Governing Party 

Page 35 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

5 

LESSOR – PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND: 

The Port of Port Townsend, as owner and holder of all right, title and interest under the 
Lease hereby approves the foregoing Assignment, Assumption and Amendment. 

___________________________________ 
Eron Berg, Executive Director 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

___________________________________ 
Eric Toews, Port Attorney  

Page 36 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

6 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that CHRISTINE CRAY signed this instrument and 
that she is authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it to be her free and voluntary 
act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument. 

Dated:  ____________________ 

Signature of 
Notary Public:  ______________________________ 

My Appointment Expires:  ______________________________ 

Page 37 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

7 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that ANDREA RAYMOR signed this instrument 
and that she is authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it to be her free and 
voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument. 

Dated:  ____________________ 

Signature of 
Notary Public:  ______________________________ 

My Appointment Expires:  ______________________________ 

Page 38 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

8 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that VANESSA E MCKENNEY signed this 
instrument and that she is authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it to be her 
free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument. 

Dated:  ____________________ 

Signature of 
Notary Public:  ______________________________ 

My Appointment Expires:  ______________________________ 

Page 39 of 100



A CASUAL AFFAIR, INC. –   ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION & AMENDMENT 
GOOSIN AROUND, INC. JUNE 2024 

9 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that Eron Berg signed this instrument and that 
he is authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act 
for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument. 

Dated:  ____________________ 

Signature of 
Notary Public:  ______________________________ 

My Appointment Expires:  ______________________________ 

Page 40 of 100



Page 41 of 100



Page 42 of 100



Page 43 of 100



Page 44 of 100



Page 45 of 100



Page 46 of 100



Page 47 of 100



Page 48 of 100



Page 49 of 100



Page 50 of 100



Page 51 of 100



Page 52 of 100



Page 53 of 100



Page 54 of 100



Page 55 of 100



Page 56 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE June 26, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☒ First Reading ☐ Second Reading ☐ Regular Business

AGENDA TITLE VI. A. Rules Amendment 4.05.010 Credit System – Port Use of Slips Left Vacant
by Moorage Licensees

STAFF LEAD Eron Berg, Executive Director 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☐ Motion ☐ Action ☒ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS Memorandum 
Draft Rules Amendment 4.05.010 

Page 57 of 100



Page 58 of 100



Page 59 of 100



Page 60 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE June 26, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ Consent  ☐ 1st Reading  ☐ 2nd Reading  ☒ Regular Business  ☐ Informational

AGENDA TITLE VII. A. Jefferson County International Airport, Building Site #6, Competing Hangar
Proposals 

STAFF LEAD Sue Nelson, Lease & Contracts Administrator 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☒ Motion/Action ☐ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Staff Memo

B. Satellite Image of JCIA Layout

C. Northwest Custom Hangars, LLC – Site #6 Hangar Building Proposal

D. Ross Widener, Cowling & Co., LLC – Site #6 Hangar Building Proposal

Page 61 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
INFORMATIONAL MEMO 

DATE: 6/26/2024 

TO: Port Commission 

FROM: Sue Nelson, Lease & Contracts Administrator 

SUBJECT: JCIA Building Site #6 – Competing Hangar Proposals 

BACKGROUND 
Port staff have received interest from two separate parties requesting to build hangars on site pad #6. 
Each are ready to enter long-term leases with the Port. Payment would begin at lease inception, The 
current price per square foot for land at JCIA is $0.07. The site is a 325’ x 55’ pad (17,875 sf).  

DISCUSSION 
Site #6 was amongst the pads in 2007 which received infrastructure in preparation for hangar 
construction. Site #6 was previously set aside for future construction of a Port-owned hangar. This 
pad is considered a premium site, paralleling the taxiway with “front row” views. 

Port staff received proposals from two parties, each intending to lease the entire 17,875 sf site, as 
follows: 

• Dave Ward of Northwest Custom Hangars, LLC, proposing to build a five-unit condominium
hangar, selling individual units to private parties; and,

• Ross Widener of Cowling & Co., LLC, proposing to have a 240’ x 55’, three-bay hangar
building built for use as an aircraft hangar, an office facility, and a small shop to conduct his
environmental permitting and marine habitat restoration business.

RECOMMENDATION 
Motion to authorize the Director to negotiate a long-term land lease at JCIA with _____[party selected 
by Commission]_____. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Satellite Image of JCIA Layout
• Dave Ward, Northwest Custom Hangars, LLC, Site #6 Hangar Proposal
• Ross Widener, Cowling & Co., LLC, Site #6 Hangar Proposal

Page 62 of 100



Page 63 of 100



Northwest Custom Hangars LLC 
83 McArdle Ave 

Quilcene WA. 98376 

Port of Port Townsend 

Port Commissioners:  

This letter is my proposal for the lease of Site 6 at Jefferson County Airport. 

I propose that I lease the whole site. I will build one building approximately 
320 feet by 50 feet and divide that building into five 60 foot by 50 foot 
hangars, very similar to the building I built on Site 8. I will sell them as an 
aircraft storage condominium.  Each owner will have a deed to their own 
hangar, the same as the other two buildings we built on Site 7 and 8 at the 
airport. I also built the hangars on site 4 and the Port Townsend Aircraft 
Services building. 

I plan to build this year and be complete with the hangars by the end of the 
year IF I can get all the permits and building delivered in a timely manner 
and if I can get started applying for the permits soon. 

Attached is a preliminary set of plans that are very similar to what I will be 
building on Site 6.  

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

David Ward 

Northwest Custom Hangars LLC 
360-301-0257
davew@olypen.com

Page 64 of 100



Page 65 of 100



From: Ross Widener
To: Sue Nelson; Dave Ward
Cc: Eron Berg; Eric Toews; Jeanette Widener
Subject: RE: JCIA Site #6
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 8:13:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Sue,
We don’t have drawings yet. Hoping to have  by Friday from Jay Cleveland at Pacific General
Builders at www.pacificgb.com. Our proposal will include a hangar and office facility along
with a small shop to conduct our environmental permitting business and marine habitat
restoration like what we are doing on the rock nursery. As we stated before we are looking for a
place to keep our plane as well as an attractive  base of operations for our business thereby
providing a benefit for the Port, the community and our company.  We would be willing to lease
the whole lot from the airport or a portion which ever they prefer, contingent on obtaining a
septic connection for a fee and all FAA regulatory if any requirements to be fulfilled by the Port.
We assume the Port has determined that the stormwater facility is adequate for the
development. 

Our current plan is for a 240’ x55’ .  However, working with the Port and accessing the view
from the Goose we would likely reduce that size.  However we would like at least 3 bays in the
hangar so it is work is progress.  Our current estimate if 4 months for construction plus
permitting.  To avoid conflicts with our role at the Port the contractor will do all of the required
permitting with the County.  We would anticipate completion of the project by mid-2025. 
Understand the need to maintain the current under drains and complete the grading on the
site during good weather to protect the airport taxiways and get a good foundation for the
building. 

More to follow tomorrow.
Thanks,
Ross
From: Sue Nelson <snelson@portofpt.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Dave Ward <davew@olypen.com>; Ross Widener <ross@widener-enviro.com>
Cc: Eron Berg <Eron@portofpt.com>; Eric Toews <eric@portofpt.com>
Subject: JCIA Site #6
Importance: High

Good morning,

Since we have two interested parties with competitive proposals to lease pad site #6 at
Jefferson County International Airport, I am requesting that you email me your written
proposal. In the proposal, please include plans for the site, building drawings (if available),
and a timeline of your proposed project. We would like to receive the proposal within a week.
They would then be presented to the Port Commission for a possible decision at either the

Page 66 of 100

mailto:ross@widener-enviro.com
mailto:snelson@portofpt.com
mailto:davew@olypen.com
mailto:Eron@portofpt.com
mailto:eric@portofpt.com
mailto:jeanettecw@widener-enviro.com



June 26 or July 10. Lease payment would begin at time of lease inception.

A reminder that we do have sites #1, #2, and #3 available for construction.

Thank you,

Sue Nelson
Lease & Contracts Administrator

2701 Jefferson Street | P.O. Box 1180 | Port Townsend, WA  98368
360-385-0656 main | 360-385-0410 direct

NOTICE: Emails sent to and from the Port are likely public records under Washington's Public Records Act, RCW 42.56, and
may be subject to disclosure upon request.

Page 67 of 100



Page 68 of 100



Page 69 of 100



Page 70 of 100



Page 71 of 100



Page 72 of 100



Page 73 of 100



Page 74 of 100



Page 75 of 100



Page 76 of 100



Page 77 of 100



Page 78 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE June 26, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ Consent  ☐ 1st Reading  ☐ 2nd Reading  ☐ Regular Business  ☒ Informational

AGENDA TITLE Informational Items 

STAFF LEAD Eron Berg, Executive Director 

REQUESTED ☒ Information ☐ Motion/Action ☐ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS 

• Port Contracts Update
• Rules Amendment Title 7 Union Wharf and City Dock
• NWMC Port Security Grant Program
• Commission Meeting Schedule

Page 79 of 100



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
INFORMATIONAL MEMO 

DATE: June 20, 2024 

TO: Commissioners 

FROM: Sue Nelson, Lease & Contracts Administrator 

CC: Eron Berg, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: June 26, 2024, Commission Meeting – Commission Update: New/Amended Contracts of 
$100,000 or less, Approved by Executive Director Eron Berg, per Delegation of Authority 
Resolution No. 810-24 

Name Dates Description Amount 
Not to Exceed: 

Northwest Maritime Center 
2024 Wooden Boat Fest 

9/3/2024-9/9/2024 Use of Port facilities 
during WBF 

NWMC cost: 
$26,000.00 

Page 80 of 100



Page 81 of 100



Page 82 of 100



Page 83 of 100



Page 84 of 100



Page 85 of 100



Page 86 of 100



Page 87 of 100



Page 88 of 100



Page 89 of 100



Page 90 of 100



Page 91 of 100



Page 92 of 100



Page 93 of 100



Page 94 of 100



Page 95 of 100



Page 96 of 100



Page 97 of 100



Port of Port Townsend 
Upcoming Commission Meetings Calendar (Tentative Agenda Items) 

Date/Time Item/Topic Location Absent 
Wed/Thurs 
June 26-28 

WPPA Finance and Administration Seminar AC Hotel 
by 
Marriott, 
Vancouver, 
WA 

Wed., Jul. 
10 
9:30 am 

Workshop Short Farm Presentation PH 

Wed., Jul. 
10 
1 pm 

Meeting Review and Approval of Draft 2025 Budget Schedule and Process 
Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 
Q1 and Q2 - 2024 IDD Report 

Pav PH 

Wed/Thurs 
July 22-24 

WPPA Commissioners Seminar Courtyard 
by 
Marriott-
Richland 

CH 

Wed., Aug. 
14 
9:30 am 

Workshop 2025 Budget – discuss potential and known issues, goals and assumptions Pav CH 

Wed., Aug. 
14 
1 pm 

Meeting Year to date Financial Report 
Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav CH 

Wed., Aug. 
28 
5:30 pm 

Meeting Cancelled Pav CH 

Wed., 
Sept. 11 
9:30 am 

Workshop 2025 Budget – County Assessor presents recommendations for regular property 
tax levy and IDD tax levy 
Quarter 3 Capital Improvement Project Update 

Pav 

Wed., 
Sept. 11 
1 pm 

Meeting 
Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav 

Thur., 
Sept. 19 

Meeting Intergovernmental Collaborative Group Pav 

Page 98 of 100



Port of Port Townsend 
Upcoming Commission Meetings Calendar (Tentative Agenda Items) 

 

5:00 pm 
Thurs-Fri. 
Sept. 19-20 

 WPPA Environmental Seminar Marcus 
Whitman 
Hotel, 
Walla 
Walla 

 

Wed., 
Sept. 25 
5:30 pm 

Meeting 
 

Year to date Financial Report 
1st Draft 2024 Budget with CIP and Proposed Rates 
Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed., Oct, 
9 
9:30 am 

Workshop   Pav  

Wed., 
Oct.9 
1 pm 

Meeting 2nd Draft of 2025 Budget with CIP and Proposed Rates  
Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Tues., Oct. 
22 
5:30 pm 

Spec. 
Mtg. 
 

Public Hearing Draft 2025 Operating & Capital Budget, Property Tax Levy and 
IDD tax levy 
Contract Update 

Pav  

Thurs-Fri 
Oct. 24-25 

 WPPA Small Ports Seminar Campbell’s 
Resort, 
Lake 
Chelan 

 

Wed., Nov. 
13 
9:30 am 

Workshop   Pav  

Wed., Nov. 
13 
1 pm 

Meeting 2nd Reading/Public Hearing Draft 2025 Operating and Capital Budget, rates, 
property tax levy and IDD levy (and associated Resolutions) 
Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed., Nov. 
21 
5:00 pm 

Meeting 
 

Intergovernmental Collaborative Group Pav  

Page 99 of 100



Port of Port Townsend 
Upcoming Commission Meetings Calendar (Tentative Agenda Items) 

 

Tues., Nov. 
26 
1 pm 

Meeting Adopt 2025 Budget (and rates, resolutions), if not adopted in previous meeting. Pav  

Wed., Dec. 
11 
9:30 am 

Workshop Quarter 4 Capital Improvement Project Update Pav  

Wed., Dec. 
11 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed/Fri, 
Dec 11-13 

 WPPA Annual Meeting  Hyatt 
Regency, 
Bellevue 

 

  

Page 100 of 100


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes
	Warrants
	Resolution 817-24 Sale of Vessel
	Resolution 818-24 Authorizing WSDOT Aviation Grant Airport Master Plan
	Resolution 819-24 Authorizing  WSDOT Grant New Fuel System
	Wire Transfer #16 to Orion
	Spruce Goose Assignment Assumption and Amendment

	Rules Amendment 4.05.010 Credit System
	Jefferson County International Airport Building Site #6
	Informational Items
	Contract Update
	Rules Amendment Title 7
	NWMC Port Security Letter of Support
	Commission Calendar




